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Quintana, Amparo

From: Quintana, Amparo
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Cody Aldridge
Subject: RE: Notice of Violation re: 6900 Mira Flores Ave., Coral Gables, FL 33143

Good morning Mr. Aldridge, 
 
I realized I had a typo on the phone number for Public Works. 305-460-5000.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 

From: Quintana, Amparo  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 5:47 PM 
To: Cody Aldridge <caldridge@wmrlawfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Violation re: 6900 Mira Flores Ave., Coral Gables, FL 33143 
 
Good evening Mr. Aldridge, 
 
Here is the application for the River Rocks placed on the swale at 6900 Mira Flores. I am also giving you the 
Public Works Department phone number so you can ask them a few questions prior to submitting for a 
permit. If you need any assistance please let me know. 
 
Public Works 305-460-500, just let them know the home was issued a warning for having items placed on 
swale and owner would like to try and get it approved.  
 
Thank you so much.  
 
Amparo C Quintana 
Code Enforcemnet Officer 
427 Biltmore Way Suite 100 
Coral Gables Fl 33134 
 
 
 

From: Cody Aldridge <caldridge@wmrlawfirm.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 5:45 PM 
To: Quintana, Amparo <aquintana@coralgables.com> 
Subject: Notice of Violation re: 6900 Mira Flores Ave., Coral Gables, FL 33143 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

Good evening Ms. Quintana, 
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Thank you for speaking with me earlier today. As we discussed over the phone, I am following up on our conversation 
regarding the City swale violation for 6900 Mira Flores Avenue.  
  
At your convenience, please forward the relevant information and documents needed to remedy the violation. 
  
You can contact me on my cell (305-979-8772) at any time.  
  
Regards, 
  
  
Cody Aldridge, Esq. 
ROBINSON LAW FIRM 
Brickell City Tower, Suite 3000 
80 S.W. 8th Street, Miami, FL 33130     
 
Telephone (305) 377-3352   
Fax (305) 357-7489 
Cell (305) 979-8772 
email: caldridge@wmrlawfirm.com 
  
  
  
************************************** 
LEGAL NOTICE:  This communication and any attachments hereto constitute an "electronic communication" within the meaning of the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.A. §2510, and disclosure of this communication and any attachments hereto is limited to the recipient(s) 
intended by the sender of this communication.  Unless expressly stated otherwise, this communication and any attachments hereto are 
confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or deemed work product. The sender's expectation of privacy regarding the content 
of this communication and any attachments hereto is extremely high. This communication and any attachments hereto are intended solely for the 
addressee(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you hereby are notified that you have received this in error and any 
review, dissemination, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this communication 
or any attachments hereto, or any action taken or not taken in reliance on it, is strictly unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an 
addressee, please destroy this communication and any attachments hereto, and inform the sender immediately at the email address above. The 
receipt of our fax number above is not to be construed as the firm's consent to receive unsolicited fax advertisements, and this communication 
does not create an Existing Business Relationship. 
  
CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:  In order to comply with the requirements of Federal tax law, you are advised that any advice as to tax matters that 
is set forth in the Information is not intended or written to be used, and it may not be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding 
penalties that may be imposed on such taxpayer. 
*************************************** 
  


